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From: pragasam V <pragasam.v@vit.ac.in>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 9:16 PM
To: Journal of Kidney

Subject: RE: Journal of Kidney: Editorial Board
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
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Dear Ms. Anissa,

Greetings

Thanks for your mail and I'm honored to act as Editorial Board member for "Journal of Kidney". Kindly let me know, what
are all the formalities need to complete to be part of the Editorial Board.

Thanks and regards again,

Pragasam

Dr. Pragasam Viswanathan

Professor

Room No.103, Renal Research Lab

Bio Medical Research Centre

School of Bio Sciences and Technology
VIT University

Vellore - 632 014

Tamil Nadu, India

+91-416-220 2583

Alternate mail id:pvishvanath@gmail.com

From: Journal of Kidney [editor.kidney@omicsonline.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 7:12 PM

To: pragasam V

Subject: Journal of Kidney: Editorial Board

Journal of Kidney

Dear Dr.

Greetings from the Journal !

On the Behalf of Editorial office of the Journal, It's a great honour for me to consider and invite you to join the
Editorial board of the Journal of Kidney.

(Link: http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php)




Journal of Kidney aims to provide an Open Access platform for the researchers to share their expert
knowledge in basic, clinical and applied studies related to kidney and the editorial office promises a peer
review process for the submitted manuscripts for the quality of publishing.

It would be our immense pleasure if you could join our Editorial Board. We humbly request you to serve as an
editorial board member for Journal of Kidney.

Kindly let us know your decision in this regard,

For more details regarding our journal please go through:
http://www.omicsonline.org/kidney.php

Anticipating your positive response,

With regards,

Anissa Andrews
Editorial assistant
Journal of Kidney

731 Gull Ave, Foster City
CA 94404, USA



